


































































































Audible Alarm - Police 
4 

20.0% 

Burglary 
3 

15.0% 

Ordinance Violation 
2 

10.0% 
Traff Stop / Violation 

2 
10.0% 

Noise Complaint 
2 

10.0% 

Assist Other Agency 
1 

5.0% 

Harassment 
1 

5.0% 

Test Police Response 
1 

5.0% 

Attempt To Locate Person/ 
Vehicle 

1 
5.0% 

Traffic Assist 
1 

5.0% 

Suspicious Person 
1 

5.0% 

Suspicious Vehicle 
1 

5.0% 

Aurora Top Calls for Service  
May 2013 



0 

0.5 

1 

1.5 

2 

2.5 

3 

3.5 

4 

A
u

d
ib

le
 A

la
rm

 -
 P

o
lic

e
 

B
u

rg
la

ry
 

O
rd

in
an

ce
 V

io
la

ti
o

n 

Tr
af

f 
St

o
p

 /
 V

io
la

ti
o

n
 

N
o

is
e 

C
o

m
p

la
in

t 

A
ss

is
t 

O
th

er
 A

ge
n

cy
 

H
ar

as
sm

en
t 

Te
st

 P
o

lic
e

 R
e

sp
o

n
se

 

A
tt

e
m

p
t 

To
 L

o
ca

te
 P

e
rs

o
n

/ 
V

e
h

ic
le

 

Tr
af

fi
c 

A
ss

is
t 

Su
sp

ic
io

u
s 

P
er

so
n

 

Su
sp

ic
io

u
s 

V
eh

ic
le

 

C
al

ls
 

Call Type 

Call Type by Primary Deputy  
May 2013 

Other 

Contract 



0:00-6:00 
2 

10% 
6:00-12:00 

2 
10% 

12:00-18:00 
9 

45% 

18:00-0:00 
7 

35% 

Aurora Calls for Service by Hours Range 
May 2013 

Sunday 
3 

15% Monday 
1 

5% 
Tuesday 

2 
10% 

Wednesday 
1 

5% Thursday 
4 

20% 

Friday 
6 

30% 

Saturday 
3 

15% 

Aurora Calls for Service by Day of Week 
May 2013 



15 16 17 18 19 20 

Contract 

Other 

Grand Total 

20 

17 

18 

Minutes 

Aurora Calls Average Call Length 
May 2013 

140 

145 

150 

155 

160 

165 

170 

175 

180 

Contract Other 

176 

153 

M
in

u
te

s 

Aurora Calls Total Call Length 
May 2013 

0 5 10 15 20 

Contract 

Other 

Grand Total 

0.2 

19.2 

9.0 

Minutes 

Aurora Calls Average Call Arrival Time 
May 2013 



Contract 
9 

45% 

Other 
11 

55% 

Aurora Calls by Primary Deputy 
May 2013 



Aurora Calls for Service May 2013

EVENTID CASEID Combined Type

PRIMARY 

UNIT CREATE DATE DISPATCH DATE ARRIVAL DATE CLEARED DATE

Arrival in 

Minutes

Call Length in 

Minutes DISPOSITION ZONE PRIORITY AGENCY SOURCE LOCATION

SMS201305030162 Traffic Assist A195 5/3/2013 15:27 5/3/2013 15:47 5/3/2013 15:59 11.97 0 AAP 3 SMS HIGHWAY 99E NE, AURORA/LIBERTY ST NE, AURORA(MapBook:1432)

SMS201305030183 Ordinance Violation A195 5/3/2013 16:21 5/3/2013 16:21 5/3/2013 16:21 5/3/2013 16:39 0.00 17.63 0 AAP 4 SMS 14805 ORCHARD AV NE (MapBook:1532), AURORA, 97002  (/FILBERT ST NE)

SMS201305040179 SMS13007730 Assist Other Agency A195 5/4/2013 21:01 5/4/2013 22:12 5/4/2013 22:33 20.82 5 AAP 5 SMS 21365 LIBERTY ST NE (MapBook:1532), AURORA, 97002  (4TH ST NE/BOBS AV NE)

SMS201305090022 Test Police Response 5/9/2013 9:06 5/9/2013 9:56 0 AAP 3 SMS 21420 MAIN ST NE @AURORA POLICE DEPT (MapBook:1532), AURORA

SMS201305110185 SMS13008230 Suspicious Vehicle A132 5/11/2013 23:28 5/11/2013 23:43 5/12/2013 0:04 5/12/2013 0:10 21.70 5.82 5 AAP 3 SMS 14924 ROOSTER ROCK AV NE (MapBook:1532), AURORA, 97002  (YOSEMITE ST NE/YAKIMA ST NE)

SMS201305140219 SMS13008427 Burglary A195 5/14/2013 19:16 5/14/2013 19:23 5/14/2013 19:25 5/14/2013 20:31 1.50 66.37 0 AAP 4 SMS 20870 YOSEMITE ST NE (MapBook:1532), AURORA, 97002  (OTTAWAY RD NE/ROOSTER ROCK AV NE)

SMS201305160094 Traff Stop / Violation A195 5/16/2013 12:40 5/16/2013 12:40 5/16/2013 12:40 5/16/2013 12:52 0.00 12.65 0 AAP T6 SMS EHLEN RD NE, MARION COUNTY/MAIN ST NE, AURORA(MapBook:1432)

SMS201305160098 Suspicious Person A195 5/16/2013 12:55 5/16/2013 12:55 5/16/2013 12:55 5/16/2013 13:20 0.00 25.08 0 AAP 3 SMS 21823 AIRPORT RD NE (MapBook:1432), AURORA, 97002  (KASEL CT NE/EHLEN RD NE)

SMS201305190084 SMS13008702 Attempt To Locate Person/ Vehicle A136 5/19/2013 12:23 5/19/2013 12:26 5/19/2013 12:39 5/19/2013 12:56 13.12 17.53 5 AAP 5 SMS 4TH ST NE, AURORA/HIGHWAY 99E NE, AURORA(MapBook:1532)

SMS201305190161 SMS13008718 Noise Complaint A197 5/19/2013 16:41 5/19/2013 17:10 5/19/2013 17:14 3.67 5 AAP 4 SMS 20843 FILBERT ST NE (MapBook:1532), AURORA, 97002  (WALNUT ST NE/HEMLOCK AV NE)

SMS201305220203 Audible Alarm - Police A177 5/22/2013 20:03 5/22/2013 20:19 5/22/2013 20:21 1.43 7 AAP 5 SMS 21055 CODY LN NE (MapBook:1532), AURORA, 97002  (PARK AV NE, PARK AV NE/OTTAWAY RD NE, OTTAWAY RD NE)

SMS201305230074 Ordinance Violation A195 5/23/2013 12:13 5/23/2013 12:13 5/23/2013 12:13 5/23/2013 12:19 0.00 6.18 0 AAP 4 SMS 21314 LIBERTY ST NE, AURORA, 97002  (4TH ST NE/BOBS AV NE)

SMS201305240159 Traff Stop / Violation A195 5/24/2013 15:08 5/24/2013 15:08 5/24/2013 15:08 5/24/2013 15:12 0.00 4.20 0 AAP T6 SMS HIGHWAY 99E NE, AURORA/OTTAWAY RD NE, AURORA(MapBook:1532)

SMS201305250228 SMS13009133 Noise Complaint A132 5/25/2013 22:57 5/25/2013 22:59 5/25/2013 23:27 5/25/2013 23:42 27.83 14.53 5 AAP 4 SMS 14653 OTTAWAY RD NE (MapBook:1532), AURORA, 97002  (HIGHWAY 99E NE/)

SMS201305260168 SMS13009201 Burglary A134 5/26/2013 22:56 5/26/2013 22:57 5/26/2013 23:19 5/26/2013 23:57 21.85 38.28 5 AAP 2 SMS 21168 HIGHWAY 99E NE (MapBook:1532), AURORA, 97002  (BOBS AV NE/OTTAWAY RD NE)

SMS201305270073 Burglary A195 5/27/2013 13:25 5/27/2013 13:25 5/27/2013 13:25 5/27/2013 13:36 0.00 11.33 4 AAP 4 SMS 21168 HIGHWAY 99E AV NE, AURORA, 97002  (BOBS AV NE/OTTAWAY RD NE)

SMS201305280165 SMS13009291 Harassment A137 5/28/2013 18:46 5/28/2013 19:32 5/28/2013 19:40 7.73 5 AAP 4 SMS 21568 HIGHWAY 99E NE (MapBook:1432), AURORA, 97002  (2ND ST NE/MAIN ST NE)

SMS201305310070 SMS13009452 Audible Alarm - Police A137 5/31/2013 11:04 5/31/2013 11:07 5/31/2013 11:27 5/31/2013 11:50 20.60 22.48 5 AAP 5 SMS 21641 MAIN ST NE (MapBook:1432), AURORA, 97002  (1ST ST NE, EHLEN RD NE, EHLEN RD NE/2ND ST NE)

SMS201305310217 SMS13009496 Audible Alarm - Police A177 5/31/2013 22:15 5/31/2013 22:20 5/31/2013 22:30 5/31/2013 23:11 10.08 41.08 5 AAP 5 SMS 14592 OTTAWAY RD NE (MapBook:1532), AURORA, 97002  (HIGHWAY 99E NE/)

SMS201305310231 Audible Alarm - Police 5/31/2013 23:35 6/1/2013 0:15 0 AAP 5 SMS 14592 OTTAWAY RD NE (MapBook:1532), AURORA, 97002  (HIGHWAY 99E NE/)

Page 1 of 1



Audible Alarm - Police 
4 

20.0% 

Burglary 
3 

15.0% 

Ordinance Violation 
2 

10.0% 
Traff Stop / Violation 

2 
10.0% 

Noise Complaint 
2 

10.0% 

Assist Other Agency 
1 

5.0% 

Harassment 
1 

5.0% 

Test Police Response 
1 

5.0% 

Attempt To Locate Person/ 
Vehicle 

1 
5.0% 

Traffic Assist 
1 

5.0% 

Suspicious Person 
1 

5.0% 

Suspicious Vehicle 
1 

5.0% 

Aurora Top Calls for Service  
May 2013 



0 

0.5 

1 

1.5 

2 

2.5 

3 

3.5 

4 

Au
di

bl
e 

Al
ar

m
 - 

Po
lic

e 

Bu
rg

la
ry

 

O
rd

in
an

ce
 V

io
la

tio
n 

Tr
af

f S
to

p 
/ V

io
la

tio
n 

N
oi

se
 C

om
pl

ai
nt

 

As
sis

t O
th

er
 A

ge
nc

y 

Ha
ra

ss
m

en
t 

Te
st

 P
ol

ic
e 

Re
sp

on
se

 

At
te

m
pt

 T
o 

Lo
ca

te
 P

er
so

n/
 V

eh
ic

le
 

Tr
af

fic
 A

ss
ist

 

Su
sp

ic
io

us
 P

er
so

n 

Su
sp

ic
io

us
 V

eh
ic

le
 

Ca
lls

 

Call Type 

Call Type by Primary Deputy  
May 2013 

Other 

Contract 



0:00-6:00 
2 

10% 
6:00-12:00 

2 
10% 

12:00-18:00 
9 

45% 

18:00-0:00 
7 

35% 

Aurora Calls for Service by Hours Range 
May 2013 

Sunday 
3 

15% Monday 
1 

5% 
Tuesday 

2 
10% 

Wednesday 
1 

5% Thursday 
4 

20% 

Friday 
6 

30% 

Saturday 
3 

15% 

Aurora Calls for Service by Day of Week 
May 2013 



15 16 17 18 19 20 

Contract 

Other 

Grand Total 

20 

17 

18 

Minutes 

Aurora Calls Average Call Length 
May 2013 

140 

145 

150 

155 

160 

165 

170 

175 

180 

Contract Other 

176 

153 

M
in

ut
es

 

Aurora Calls Total Call Length 
May 2013 

0 5 10 15 20 

Contract 

Other 

Grand Total 

0.2 

19.2 

9.0 

Minutes 

Aurora Calls Average Call Arrival Time 
May 2013 



Contract 
9 

45% 

Other 
11 

55% 

Aurora Calls by Primary Deputy 
May 2013 



Aurora Calls for Service May 2013

Page 6 of 6

EVENTID CASEID Combined Type
PRIMARY 
UNIT CREATE DATE DISPATCH DATE ARRIVAL DATE CLEARED DATE

Arrival in 
Minutes

Call Length in 
Minutes DISPOSITION ZONE PRIORITY AGENCY SOURCE LOCATION

SMS201305030162 Traffic Assist A195 5/3/2013 15:27 5/3/2013 15:47 5/3/2013 15:59 11.97 0 AAP 3 SMS HIGHWAY 99E NE, AURORA/LIBERTY ST NE, AURORA(MapBook:1432)
SMS201305030183 Ordinance Violation A195 5/3/2013 16:21 5/3/2013 16:21 5/3/2013 16:21 5/3/2013 16:39 0.00 17.63 0 AAP 4 SMS 14805 ORCHARD AV NE (MapBook:1532), AURORA, 97002  (/FILBERT ST NE)
SMS201305040179 SMS13007730 Assist Other Agency A195 5/4/2013 21:01 5/4/2013 22:12 5/4/2013 22:33 20.82 5 AAP 5 SMS 21365 LIBERTY ST NE (MapBook:1532), AURORA, 97002  (4TH ST NE/BOBS AV NE)
SMS201305090022 Test Police Response 5/9/2013 9:06 5/9/2013 9:56 0 AAP 3 SMS 21420 MAIN ST NE @AURORA POLICE DEPT (MapBook:1532), AURORA
SMS201305110185 SMS13008230 Suspicious Vehicle A132 5/11/2013 23:28 5/11/2013 23:43 5/12/2013 0:04 5/12/2013 0:10 21.70 5.82 5 AAP 3 SMS 14924 ROOSTER ROCK AV NE (MapBook:1532), AURORA, 97002  (YOSEMITE ST NE/YAKIMA ST NE)
SMS201305140219 SMS13008427 Burglary A195 5/14/2013 19:16 5/14/2013 19:23 5/14/2013 19:25 5/14/2013 20:31 1.50 66.37 0 AAP 4 SMS 20870 YOSEMITE ST NE (MapBook:1532), AURORA, 97002  (OTTAWAY RD NE/ROOSTER ROCK AV NE)
SMS201305160094 Traff Stop / Violation A195 5/16/2013 12:40 5/16/2013 12:40 5/16/2013 12:40 5/16/2013 12:52 0.00 12.65 0 AAP T6 SMS EHLEN RD NE, MARION COUNTY/MAIN ST NE, AURORA(MapBook:1432)
SMS201305160098 Suspicious Person A195 5/16/2013 12:55 5/16/2013 12:55 5/16/2013 12:55 5/16/2013 13:20 0.00 25.08 0 AAP 3 SMS 21823 AIRPORT RD NE (MapBook:1432), AURORA, 97002  (KASEL CT NE/EHLEN RD NE)
SMS201305190084 SMS13008702 Attempt To Locate Person/ Vehicle A136 5/19/2013 12:23 5/19/2013 12:26 5/19/2013 12:39 5/19/2013 12:56 13.12 17.53 5 AAP 5 SMS 4TH ST NE, AURORA/HIGHWAY 99E NE, AURORA(MapBook:1532)
SMS201305190161 SMS13008718 Noise Complaint A197 5/19/2013 16:41 5/19/2013 17:10 5/19/2013 17:14 3.67 5 AAP 4 SMS 20843 FILBERT ST NE (MapBook:1532), AURORA, 97002  (WALNUT ST NE/HEMLOCK AV NE)
SMS201305220203 Audible Alarm - Police A177 5/22/2013 20:03 5/22/2013 20:19 5/22/2013 20:21 1.43 7 AAP 5 SMS 21055 CODY LN NE (MapBook:1532), AURORA, 97002  (PARK AV NE, PARK AV NE/OTTAWAY RD NE, OTTAWAY RD NE)
SMS201305230074 Ordinance Violation A195 5/23/2013 12:13 5/23/2013 12:13 5/23/2013 12:13 5/23/2013 12:19 0.00 6.18 0 AAP 4 SMS 21314 LIBERTY ST NE, AURORA, 97002  (4TH ST NE/BOBS AV NE)
SMS201305240159 Traff Stop / Violation A195 5/24/2013 15:08 5/24/2013 15:08 5/24/2013 15:08 5/24/2013 15:12 0.00 4.20 0 AAP T6 SMS HIGHWAY 99E NE, AURORA/OTTAWAY RD NE, AURORA(MapBook:1532)
SMS201305250228 SMS13009133 Noise Complaint A132 5/25/2013 22:57 5/25/2013 22:59 5/25/2013 23:27 5/25/2013 23:42 27.83 14.53 5 AAP 4 SMS 14653 OTTAWAY RD NE (MapBook:1532), AURORA, 97002  (HIGHWAY 99E NE/)
SMS201305260168 SMS13009201 Burglary A134 5/26/2013 22:56 5/26/2013 22:57 5/26/2013 23:19 5/26/2013 23:57 21.85 38.28 5 AAP 2 SMS 21168 HIGHWAY 99E NE (MapBook:1532), AURORA, 97002  (BOBS AV NE/OTTAWAY RD NE)
SMS201305270073 Burglary A195 5/27/2013 13:25 5/27/2013 13:25 5/27/2013 13:25 5/27/2013 13:36 0.00 11.33 4 AAP 4 SMS 21168 HIGHWAY 99E AV NE, AURORA, 97002  (BOBS AV NE/OTTAWAY RD NE)
SMS201305280165 SMS13009291 Harassment A137 5/28/2013 18:46 5/28/2013 19:32 5/28/2013 19:40 7.73 5 AAP 4 SMS 21568 HIGHWAY 99E NE (MapBook:1432), AURORA, 97002  (2ND ST NE/MAIN ST NE)
SMS201305310070 SMS13009452 Audible Alarm - Police A137 5/31/2013 11:04 5/31/2013 11:07 5/31/2013 11:27 5/31/2013 11:50 20.60 22.48 5 AAP 5 SMS 21641 MAIN ST NE (MapBook:1432), AURORA, 97002  (1ST ST NE, EHLEN RD NE, EHLEN RD NE/2ND ST NE)
SMS201305310217 SMS13009496 Audible Alarm - Police A177 5/31/2013 22:15 5/31/2013 22:20 5/31/2013 22:30 5/31/2013 23:11 10.08 41.08 5 AAP 5 SMS 14592 OTTAWAY RD NE (MapBook:1532), AURORA, 97002  (HIGHWAY 99E NE/)
SMS201305310231 Audible Alarm - Police 5/31/2013 23:35 6/1/2013 0:15 0 AAP 5 SMS 14592 OTTAWAY RD NE (MapBook:1532), AURORA, 97002  (HIGHWAY 99E NE/)



From: Bob Southard
To: recorder
Subject: March 2010 con report.docApril2013.doc
Date: Thursday, June 06, 2013 10:55:04 AM
Attachments: image001.png

oledata.mso

Public Works department

 

 

City Council

Public Works Activity Report
May 2013

 

 

 

Waste Water

                       Routine operation maintenance. Plant has and will continue not to violate permit.

See report from Otis.

 

Water

           Routine operation and maintenance.   Water leak repair Yakima street, 1” service line

long side copper had 5/8” hole. Side walk removal, main is under, paving cut in street. June

ending water reads.

Streets

            Routine operation and maintenance.  SCA grant prints are done and grant has been sent

in to state. Storm Water survey is close.

 

Parks

            Routine maintenance and operation. Huts, play equipment, tables, and auditorium,

cleaned and pressure washed for the season.

 

Administration                   

Public Works scheduling and planning for staff.

Capitol improvement planning for entire city.

Budget 2013-2014

 

 

 

Overtime has been suspended until emergency call out happens.

 Respectfully: Bob Southard

 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:/O=FIRST ORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SOUTHARD
mailto:recorder@ci.aurora.or.us




 
                                                                                                                                               June 5, 2013                           
Wastewater Treatment Plant Update: 

 
In the month of May: 
Operated and maintained the treatment plant to meet all standards set forth in the NPDES permit along 
with the added requirements of the Consent Decree with the Willamette River Keepers. 
Influent flow for the month of May was 1.8 million gallons. 
We did not discharge in the month of May. 
The fields that were seeded are turning green. 
12,000 gallons of waste sludge transported to Willow Lake WPCF (City of Salem). 
We are gearing up for irrigation season. We will commence operations early next week. 
General housekeeping and landscape maintenance. 
  
Otis Phillips 
Wastewater Operator 
City of Aurora 
Work Cell 503-519-6426 
Plant Phone 503-678-1035 
Phillips@ci.aurora.or.us 
 

 

mailto:Phillips@ci.aurora.or.us


 

 

City Recorder Report 

Memo 
To: City Council 

From: Kelly Richardson 

CC: None 

Date: 6/6/2013 

Re: Recorders Report Month of May 2013 report 

Activities and ongoing projects are as follows: 

 Ongoing secretarial duties for the City Council and Planning, along with attending the meetings 
once a month.  

 Attending Records Management Meeting 

 Records Request update  

o None pending at this time 

o Requested Filled from Roger Eddy 

 Working on updating and scanning of address files. Ongoing 

 Code Enforcement issues. 

 Reading and studying the Aurora Municipal Code.  

 Preparing to  Attend Professional Development Training in June 

 Training on the Epermitting web-site to prepare for the July role out 

  

 

 

1 



RESOLUTION 669 
 

A RESOLUTION SUPPORTING A FARMERS MARKET  
FOR THE CITY OF AURORA 

 

WHEREAS, The City of Aurora, Oregon has received a request from resident's of the city for 

Council support of a farmer's market within the City of Aurora, Oregon. 

 

WHEREAS, The City is interested in encouraging new business investments, job creation, and 

local business promotion and trade within the City of Aurora.  

 

WHEREAS, the proposed Farmer's Market desires a accessible, open space in which to be 

located and the City often uses the public right-of-way on 2nd Street between Martin Street NE 

and Main Street NE/the 2nd Street Park for special events and festivities and the Farmer's Market 

has expressed interest in said location. 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Aurora is the owner/responsible party of the public right-of-way on 2nd 

Street between Martin Street NE and Main Street NE/the 2nd Street park. 

 

WHEREAS, the Aurora Municipal Code (AMC) section 16.52 allows for temporary uses to 

permit commercial activities that are small scale and short term in nature and generally promote 

celebration of specific events, holidays, and seasons including but not limited to farmer's markets 

and the planning director may approve temporary uses under AMC 16.52.030. 

 

WHEREAS, the applicant has requested the waiver of certain guidelines under AMC section 

16.52 and the Council wishes to grant said waivers, including but not limited to: 

1. The temporary use must be on commercial or industrially zoned land (AMC 16.52.030.A.1.). 

2. The temporary use must be no more than two, separate, contiguous, seven-day periods in any 

one calendar year (AMC 16.52.030.A.2.). 

3. The structures, including tents, booths or canopies greater than one hundred twenty (120) 

square feet are permitted (AMC 16.52.030.A.5.). 

Resolution 669 Page 1 of 3 Proposed June 11, 2013 



4. The temporary use and all items related to the temporary use will be located on private 

property and outside of any rights-of-way that are owned by the state or the city (AMC 

16.52.030.A.7.) 

5. The temporary use and all items related to the temporary use shall not negatively impact 
parking or traffic circulation on the property or on adjacent streets. 

6. The temporary use and all items related to the temporary use will not negatively impact the 
line of sight for vehicles entering and exiting the site. 

7. The temporary use of banners, pennants and flags used as identification markers for individual 
tent and/or booths for special event and sales shall be permitted if they are attached to the tent 
and/or booth.  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of Aurora: 

 

The City of Aurora authorizes the planning director to approve the temporary use for a farmer's 

market to be located at a specific site per application case by case.  

 

The City of Aurora proposes that AMC criteria 16.52.030.A 1, 2, 5, 7, 8 and 9 for temporary 

uses be waived for the farmer's market.  AMC criteria 17.20.060.C.8. regarding temporary 

banners, pennants, and flags for special events shall be permitted for the length of the farmer's 

market season.  

 

The City of Aurora sets no precedent in said waiver for future potential temporary uses.  

 

/    /    /    /    /   /   /   /   /   / 

 

/    /    /    /    /   /   /   /   /   / 

 

/    /    /    /    /   /   /   /   /   / 

 

/    /    /    /    /   /   /   /   /   / 

 

 

Resolution 669 Page 2 of 3 Proposed June 11, 2013 



The City of Aurora shall require that the Farmer's Market resubmit a business licenses 

application every year, at which point the Council and or Staff will be required to review the 

business license and temporary use. 

 

PASSED and ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Aurora this 11th day of June, 2013 

by the vote of ___ ayes and ___ nays.  

 
DATE: __________    _________________________________________ 
      Greg Taylor   
      Mayor  
 
ATTEST by the City Recorder this 11th day of June 2013. 

____________________________________ 
Kelly Richardson   
City Recorder 
 
List of Exhibits:  
Exhibit A- Proposed Site Plan for the Farmer's Market   
 

Resolution 669 Page 3 of 3 Proposed June 11, 2013 



RESOLUTION NUMBER 670 

A RESOLUTION APPOINTING STRATEGIC ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (SEDCOR) AS THE 
CITY OF AURORA ZONE MANAGER FOR THE NORTH MARION ENTERPRISE ZONE AND ESTABLISHING 
AN APPLICATION FEE FOR ENTERPRISE ZONE APPLICATIONS 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Aurora approved Resolution 665 that established the North 

Marion Enterprise Zone; and  

WHEREAS, pending approval of the North Marion Enterprise Zone by Business 

Oregon, the City is required to designate a local Zone Manager ORS 285C.105(1)(a); and    

WHEREAS, SEDCOR will charge the City of Aurora a yearly fee of $500 to serve as  

the local Zone Manager on behalf of the City of Aurora; and 

WHEREAS, SEDCOR can provide the expertise and knowledge to assist Enterprise 

Zone applicants for effective and timely applications; and  

WHEREAS, this contract will start on July 1, 2013 and is renewed annually.  

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that SEDCOR will serve as the City of 

Aurora’s Zone Manager for the purpose of the North Marion Enterprise Zone.  

 

PASSED and ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Aurora this 11th day of June, 2013 

by the vote of ___ ayes and ___ nays.  

 

DATE: June 11, 2013   _________________________________________ 

     Greg Taylor 
     Mayor  
 

ATTEST by City Recorder this 11th day of June 2013. 

____________________________________ 

Kelly Richardson, 
City Recorder 

Resolution 670 Page 1 of 1 Proposed June 11, 2013 



RESOLUTION NUMBER 671 
 

WHEREAS, ORS 221.760 provides as follows: 
 
 The officer responsible for disbursing funds to cities under ORS 323.455, 
366.785 to 366.820 and 471.805 shall, in the case of a city located within a county 
having more than 100,000 inhabitants according to the most recent federal decennial 
census, disburse such funds only if the city provides four or more of the following 
services: 
 

1. Police protection 
2. Fire protection 
3. Street construction, maintenance and lighting 
4. Sanitary sewer 
5. Storm sewers 
6. Planning, zoning and subdivision control 
7. One or more utility services 

 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, city officials recognize the desirability of assisting the state officer 
responsible for determining the eligibility of cities to receive such funds in accordance 
with ORS 221.760, now, therefore, 
 
 Be it resolved that the City of Aurora hereby certifies that it provides the 
following four or more municipal services enumerated in Section 1, ORS 221.760: 
 
 Police protection 
 Street construction, maintenance and lighting 
 Sanitary sewer 
 Storm sewers 
 Planning, zoning and subdivision control 
 Water services 

 
Approved by the City Council of the City of Aurora this 11th day of June, 2013. 
 
 

 
              
       Gregory M. Taylor, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
       
Kelly A. Richardson, City Recorder 

RESOLUTION NO. _________ 
 



RESOLUTION NUMBER 672 
 
 

A RESOLUTION DECLARING THE CITY’S ELECTION TO 
RECEIVE STATE REVENUES 

 
 

BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED: 
 

Pursuant to ORS 221.770, the City of Aurora hereby elects to 
receive state revenues for the fiscal year 2013-2014. 

 
PASSED by the Common Council the 11th day of June, 2013. 
 
APPROVED by the Mayor this 11th day of June, 2013. 
 
 
            
     Gregory M. Taylor, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
        
Kelly A. Richardson, City Recorder 
 

 
I hereby certify that a public meeting before the Budget Committee was 

held on May 8, 2013, and a public hearing before the City Council was held on 
June 11, 2013, giving citizens an opportunity to comment on the use of State 
Revenue Sharing.  

 
 
 
 
        
Kelly A. Richardson, City Recorder 



City of Aurora 
Resolution Number 673 

 
A Resolution Adopting the 2013-2014 Budget 

 and Making Appropriations. 
 

Adopting the Budget 
 

BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Aurora hereby adopts the 
budget approved by the Budget Committee for the Fiscal Year 2013-2014, in 
the sum of $2,533,491, now on file at City Hall. 
 

Resolution Making Appropriations 
 
BE IT RESOLVED that the amounts for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2013 
and for the purposes shown below are hereby appropriated as follows: 
 
 

General Fund 
   Personnel Services    $  104,484 
   Materials and Services        316,642 

   Capital Outlay             3,100 
   Contingency          203,672 
     Total             $ 627,898 
 
 
  City Hall Building Fund 
   Materials and Services    $       3,000 
   Capital Outlay          116,337 
     Total     $  119,337 
 
 
  Park Reserve Fund 
   Capital Outlay     $       4,530 

  Total     $      4,530 
 

 
  Park SDC Fund 
   Capital Outlay      $     24,668  
     Total     $    24,668 
 

Resolution No. 673 - Adopting the 2013-2014 Budget,                                                                               June  11, 2013 
And Making Appropriations   Page 1. 



  Street/Storm Operating Fund 
   Personnel Services     $   25,868 
   Materials and Services          67,604 
   Capital Outlay           69,500 
   Contingency           78,883  
       Total    $ 241,855 
 
 
  Street/Storm Reserve Fund 
   Street Maintenance Projects   $    49,963 
     Total     $   49,963 
 
 
  Street/Storm SDC Fund 
   Capital Outlay     $    34,729 
   Transfers out           10,000 
     Total     $   44,729 
 
 
  Water Operating Fund 
   Personnel Services             $  112,571 
   Materials and Services        141,982 
   Capital Outlay           24,000 
   Transfers Out           28,000 
   Contingency         165,273 
     Total            $  471,826 
 
 
  Special Public Works Maintenance Fund 
   Materials and Services       $    31,505 
    Total      $   31,505 
 
 
  
  Water Reserve Fund  
   Capital Outlay     $   23,800 
     Total     $  23,800 
 
 
  Water SDC Fund 
   Capital Outlay     $     87,562 
     Total     $    87,562  
 

Resolution No. 673 - Adopting the 2013-2014 Budget,                                                                               June  11, 2013 
And Making Appropriations   Page 2. 



Sewer Operating Fund 
   Personnel Services    $   126,778 
   Materials and Services         123,546 
   Capital Outlay              9,000 
   Transfers out            40,000 
   Contingency          116,624 
     Total     $  415,948 
 
 
  Sewer Reserve Fund 
   Capital Outlay     $    45,477 
     Total     $   45,477 
 
 
  Sewer SDC Fund 
   Capital Outlay     $     28,580 
     Total     $    28,580 
 
 
  G O Wastewater Bond Fund 
   Debt Service     $  305,813 
   Unappropriated End Fund Balance        10,000 
     Total     $ 315,813 
   
 
  TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS ALL FUNDS         $2,533,491 
 
 
 
 
Adopted this   11th  day of June 2013. 
 
 
 
             
      Gregory Taylor, Mayor 
 
 
 
      ATTEST: 
 
        
             
      Kelly A. Richardson, City Recorder 
       

Resolution No. 673 - Adopting the 2013-2014 Budget,                                                                               June  11, 2013 
And Making Appropriations   Page 3. 



RESOLUTION NUMBER 674 
 
 

A RESOLUTION LEVYING AD VALOREM TAXES FOR FISCAL YEAR 2013-2014. 
 
 

BE IT RESOLVED: 
 
The City Council of the City of Aurora hereby imposes the taxes provided for in the 
adopted budget at the rate of 2.4849 per $1000 of assessed value for operation and 
in the amount of $325,788 in bonded debt: and that these taxes are hereby levied 
upon the assessed value as of 1:00 AM, July 1, 2013 on all taxable property within 
the district in the following categorization. 
 
 General Government Limitation Excluded from Limitation 

 
General Fund 

 
$2.4849 per $1000 

 

Debt Service   

GO Wastewater Bond  $325,788 

The above allocation and categories are broken down to show which are subject to 
the limits of Section 11b, Article XI of the Oregon Constitution. 
 
 

 
Adopted this   11th  day of June 2013. 
 
 
              
      Gregory Taylor, Mayor 
 
 
 
      ATTEST: 
 
        
              
      Kelly Richardson, City Recorder 
       
 

Resolution No. 674 Levying FY 2013-2014 Ad Valorem Taxes June 11, 2013 
























